
SD-413: PGS Reliability Improvements Project RFP Questions and Answers 
 

1. Is there a page limit for Key Personnel?  This category is not listed. 
1. No page limit. Please create a category for this section as needed. 

2. Exhibit A, Page 5, Item 3.1 indicates that the proposer should elaborate on the Qualifications 
Summary Form?  Is this form required?  It was not included in the RFP package. 

1. No forms will be provided. Proposers are directed to use their own format. 
3. Do the Optional Services need to be included in the Labor Hours by Task? 

1. Yes. Please include some placeholder hours for optional services. 
4. Section 3.4, Task 4: Detailed Design states “Process/Mechanical design shall comply with latest 

NFPA code requirements and all other applicable requirements.”  Please confirm if this applies 
only to additions or modifications associated with this project (as required by NFPA 820), or if 
the intent of this statement is for the Consultant’s design to bring all related facilities and 
equipment, existing or new, up to the latest NFPA code requirements (not otherwise required 
by NFPA 820). 

1. Confirmed. We will only be bringing additions or modifications to code (or at least the 
intent of the code if otherwise unreasonable). Existing assets will not be brought to code 
if it is not being modified. 

 


